
 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR 

SERVICES FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
RFP No. 21-17 Custodial Services 

 

DATE:     February 17, 2021 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 
 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Included are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 

of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 

the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 

changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 

 

If you plan to hand deliver your RFP submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 

2nd floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 

accepted. 

 

Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 

concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Director of Purchasing by email at 

purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

This addendum includes questions from February 11, 2021 pre-bid meeting, the pre-bid meeting opening 

statement and sign-in sheet, requests for information (RFI) to date, corresponding answers, and collective 

bargaining agreement for our current custodial staff. 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

By:  Dane Youngblood 

Director of Purchasing 

mailto:purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com


 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1. What is the new date when the RFP is due? 

a. The RFP due date has not changed.  Proposals are due by 2:00 PM (CST) on Thursday, March 4, 

2021. 

 

2. Does contracted labor need to be 100% unionized? 

a. No. 

 

3. Whose responsibility is it to maintain the gyms? 

a. Contractors are responsible for maintaining the gyms, either by in house methods or sub-

contracting. 

 

4. Are hallway lockers being used at this time? 

a. No, due to Covid-19. 

 

5. Is the square footage which is posted for each building the cleanable square footage or overall? 

a. Overall (gross). 

 

6. What is the square footage of the gyms and how are they being serviced now? 

a. There are 260,482 Sq. Ft. of wooden gym floors and 31,448 Sq. Ft. of LVT or VCT gym floors.  

Newly installed maple floors and newly refinished gym floors as well as secondary sites are to be 

screened and resealed annually at the contractor’s expense. VCT gym floors should be stripped 

and waxed annually using methods and finishes approved by the District. 

 

7. Does the 208 FTE include the two additional FTE for Nashold? 

a. Yes. 

 

8. What is the current percentage of buildings which have scored a 4.0 or higher on the last cleanliness 

survey? 

a. 22 buildings equaling 52%. 

 

9. Are the FTEs provided in the RFP the exact number we should be pricing? 

a. No, the FTEs in the RFP are for reference only.  Bidders should be analyzing the building 

information and recommending the numbers of FTEs needed to achieve our documented 

cleanliness goals. 

 

10. May we also provide a hard copy of the proposal of the proposal with the required forms in addition to 

the electronic PDF version of the proposal. 

a. Both hard copy and electronic proposals are required per the specifications. 

 

11. When will the RFP summary be available for review? 

a. The RFP summary will be available after Board approval, which is currently scheduled for 

Tuesday, March 30, 2021. 

 

12. Is a signature provided via DocuSign acceptable? 

a. Yes, electronic signatures are acceptable for this RFP. 

 

13. Will the District provide a list of the pre-bid vendor attendees to those in attendance? 

a. Yes, the pre-bid meeting opening statement and sign-in sheet is included in this addendum. 
























































